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TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assemhlv Memhers

FROM: Michele Turner, Borough Clerk
DATE: August 22,2024
RE: 2024 Legislative Priorities Meeting Schedule

In collaboration with borough administration, community meetings will be conducted this year.
These meetings will identify community capital project priorities for the upcoming legislative
session, as well as identify project proposals under the Alaska Community Assistance Program.

Community Date & Time Location
Bear Creek September 19, 2024 3:00 p.m. | Bear Creek Fire Station
Sterling September 20, 2024 6:00 p.m. | Sterling Senior Center

Lowell Point

September 21, 2024 10:00 a.m.

Penny Hardy Community Center

Fritz Creek

Moose Pass September 21, 2024 1:00 p.m. | Moose Pass Community Center
Hope September 21, 2024 3:00 p.m. | Hope Social Hall

Cooper Landing September 21, 2024 7:00 p.m. | Cooper Landing Elementary
Anchor Point September 25, 2024 6:00 p.m. | Chapman Elementary

Kasilof,

Clam Gulch, September 26, 2024 6:00 p.m. | Tustemena Elementary

Cohoe

Ninilchik September 27,2024 1:00 p.m. | Ninilchik Senior Center

Funny River September 27,2024 6:00 p.m. | Funny River Community Center
Diamond Ridge

Fox River September 28, 2024 10:00 a.m. | McNeil Canyon Elementary






